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Tacoma Training & Employment Program TTEP 
RFP Specification No. ED24-0092F 

 
All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions in writing by email to Ryan Foster, 
Senior Buyer by date questions were due. The answers to the questions received are provided 
below and posted to the City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org:  Navigate to Current 
Contracting Opportunities / Services Solicitations, and then click Questions and Answers for this 
Specification. This information IS NOT considered an addendum. Respondents should consider 
this information when submitting their proposals. 
 
1. Question: Can the funding cover equipment needed to support training? 

Answer: Yes 

2. Question: Can funding be used to train trainers and license curriculum?   
Answer: Yes 

3. Question: We may be seeking funding for Component #2 to augment a 
comprehensive pre-apprenticeship program that we would like to introduce in 
Tacoma.  Can our application focus on #2 and provide more basic background 
information on the balance of the program?  Can we ignore the questions on the 
other components in detail? 
Answer:  Yes, application can focus on #2 and more basic background can be provided on 
the balance of the program. The Request for Proposal notes qualified firms can submit 
proposals for any and/or all components. In the event your firm is not addressing all (5) five 
components, please be clear and indicate which component you are responding to. You 
may ignore the questions on the other components in detail as they would not be relevant.   

4. Question: Underneath the "Available RFP Funding" section, it states "Submittals 
submitted and/or the selected Consultant(s) may be used for projects of similar type 
and scope at the sole discretion of the City for up to one year."  Can you clarify this? 
Does this mean that funding can be used for projects outside of what is described in 
the RFP we propose? 
Answer: Funding from this RFP is specific to this project. If the selected Consultant(s) were 
to be used on projects of similar type and scope, it would be under a separate funding 
source. 

5. Question: Should this bid be prepared as a 6 month project period and budget, or as 
a one year project performance and budget? 
Answer: Please submit a budget proposal for 12 months, and you can specify the cost 
breakdown for running a 6 month program versus a 12 month program. 

6. Question: In terms of Topic 3, IT/Cybersecurity, do you expect us to recruit as well, or 
is that something the City of Tacoma will do? 
Answer: The City can support recruitment. This can include cross promoting information to 
different partners, and utilizing social media to promote information. 

http://www.tacomapurchasing.org/
https://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/finance/procurement_and_payables_division/purchasing/contracting_opportunities
https://www.cityoftacoma.org/government/city_departments/finance/procurement_and_payables_division/purchasing/contracting_opportunities
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7. Question: Is there an expectation that these other industries listed should also be 
pre-apprenticeship programs and lead to registered apprenticeship placement 
potentially? Or do they not need to be a recognized pre-apprenticeship program? 
Answer: No, programs are not required to be a pre-apprenticeship that leads to a registered 
apprenticeship placement. Respondents can note if their program is registered, but this is 
not required.  

8. Question: On the signature page, there is a space for “State Contractor’s License 
Number.” We are not familiar with this identifier and looking up Ch. 18.27, R.C.W. did 
not help us. Can you please provide more information regarding what you are looking 
for in this field? 
Answer: This applies to public work. You can leave this blank.   

9. Question: Are you suggesting that there might be some programs that are off the 
shelf, ready to go, and would have outcomes and impact within a 6 month period? Is 
that the preference? 
Answer: We do not necessarily anticipate the outcomes due to that being a short amount of 
time for a workforce program to track outcomes. We understand that programs would start in 
2024, and likely not finish with either the training component and/or the follow-up until 2025. 

10. Question: Is there additional funding available in 2025, should a contract need to be 
extended? 
Answer: Yes, additional funding is available, but whether or not that is extended to a 
potential contract is to be determined based on outcomes. 

11. Question: Is there a cap on the age of the target population?  
Answer: There is no cap, but the minimum age as referenced in the request for proposal is 
17 years of age. 

12. Question: Is there any guidance on the amount of a program participant stipend? 
Answer:  No, at this time there is no additional guidance. If you have a per cohort model in 
your budget proposal, please note what the stipend would cover.  

13. Question: It looks like those served need to be in Tacoma or the economically 
distressed areas. Does the training need to be in the City of Tacoma? Or could it be in 
the vicinity? 
Answer:  The training does not necessarily need to be in Tacoma. If not in the City of 
Tacoma, we ask that respondents note how transportation to the training location is 
accessible. I.e. identified bus routes, or what are the mechanisms that would support 
participants in getting to the training location. Ideally training will be in Pierce County. 

14. Question: Would the City provide any classrooms for training? 
Answer:  The City could potentially assist in providing classrooms for training. Typically 
respondents have their own agreements with different agencies on how they are providing 
training space. 
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15. Question: Is there a specific page limit to proposals? 
Answer:  No, at this time there is not a page limit. 

16. Question: If we are responding to each component of the request for proposal for 
different industry sectors, can we answer to the five components as a collective 
response. 
Answer:  Yes, you can bundle the response together. (i.e. if responding to multiple industry 
sectors, and the methods you will use for the components of the request for proposal are the 
same, please note which industry sectors you are responding to, but the response to the 
components can be bundled together. 

17. Question: If we are invited to interview, can they be online? 
Answer:  Yes, if invited to an interview, they can be made available online. In-person 
interviews are not required. 

18. Question: Can you talk a little bit about the data management requirement? Will there 
be residency documentation requirements? What is the standard or paperwork for 
documentation? Can we serve people that maybe don’t fit the criteria as well with 
these funds? 
Answer:  City staff can provide a sample report, but sufficient documentation would include 
noting the participants zip code. The sample report (see below) includes formulas to denote 
if a participant is within the City of Tacoma or the economically distressed areas of the 
Tacoma Public Utilities Service Area. As long as the data points in the sample report are 
met, there would not be additional documentation requirements. 

19. Question: For the Evaluation Criteria Section 11.4 Responses to Project Specific 
Questions, do you want us to answer them literally 1-11, or can we incorporate them 
into our narrative? 
Answer:  Responses to Project Specific Questions can be incorporated into the narrative. If 
doing so, please call out which question you are responding to so that can be easily called 
out. 

20. Question: Section 11.7 Fees and Charges/Method of Billing/Hourly Rates, it says 
provide a detailed 12 month budget, but the funds are for this year, which is only 6 
months. Do you want a budget proposal for 6 months or 12 months? 
Answer:  Please submit a budget proposal for 12 months, and you can specify the cost 
breakdown for running a 6 month program versus a 12 month program. 

21. Question: Is the intention to provide jobs within the Tacoma Public Utilities or 
General Government (City of Tacoma), or in the City of Tacoma generally speaking? 
Answer:  We are looking to support participants who graduate from programs to land in roles 
within Tacoma Public Utilities or General Government within the City of Tacoma 
(organization). We understand there are not always direct openings within the City, and 
therefore have the desired outcome of participants at least landing roles within Pierce 
County. 
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22. Question: Is a hybrid training model allowable?
Answer:  Yes, training and services can be provided in a hybrid model

23. Question: We were unable to attend the pre-proposal meeting. Were you able to
record it and post the recording?
Answer:  Yes. Please use the link below along with the password.

https://zoom.us/rec/play/XblFiB6J812BftBjuLqZIXM8Kf1w8u2VVOu4ril_l7WSmHHRV8s
28olCawePrcsSvcZ2MEdDlCOZfRsb.Brqx3hDGyIcdR_F6 

Passcode: s.8Qz?yr 

Link to Sample Report:

https://zoom.us/rec/play/XblFiB6J812BftBjuLqZIXM8Kf1w8u2VVOu4ril_l7WSmHHRV8s28olCawePrcsSvcZ2MEdDlCOZfRsb.Brqx3hDGyIcdR_F6
https://zoom.us/rec/play/XblFiB6J812BftBjuLqZIXM8Kf1w8u2VVOu4ril_l7WSmHHRV8s28olCawePrcsSvcZ2MEdDlCOZfRsb.Brqx3hDGyIcdR_F6

Instructions



Tacoma Training & Employment Program (TTEP) - Report EXAMPLE 
NOTE: Pre-apprenticeship programs recognized by the Washington State Apprenticeship and Training Council (WSATC) 
will report through LNI's ARTS database; they will not use this report example.


Overview
Submit monthly reports and invoices to Kacee Woods at kwoods@cityoftacoma.org by the 15th of each month for the previous month. 
Reports need to be complete, accurate and timely for invoices to be paid.
 
If you have questions about the report, contact Kacee Woods at kwoods@cityoftacoma.org or 253-591-5075.

For a list of economically distressed ZIP codes, go to Economically Distressed ZIP Codes Chart.pdf (cityoftacoma.org). 

To look up apprentice IDs and statuses, go to https://secure.lni.wa.gov/arts-public/#/.

Report Instructions

1. Enter program participant information in the Participants tab. 
Some fields have dropdowns, others include formulas
- Economically Distressed Areas (field with formula; do not enter data)
- TPU Service Area (field with formula; do not enter data)

2. Make sure you enter ALL demographic information, even if you choose the "not specified" options.

3. Update participant information as needed.
Note: If you change a date for a deliverable that was previously reported, highlight the cell and include a note explaining the change when you submit the report. We'll use these report dates to check invoices, so we need them to match the invoice each month.

4. For retention dates, enter the date that you confirmed the participant was retained. It should match the month the client's retention was invoiced.

5. Make sure all dates are entered with the format xx/xx/xxxx.

Activity and Definition
Placement: A participant that is accepted into a WSATC-recognized apprenticeship program or identified industry sector (1. Construction Trades, 2. Transportation, Warehouse & Logistics, 3. Technology/Information Technology/Cybersecurity, and 4. Water Systems Management, Wastewater Treatment, and Green Stormwater Infrastructure). 

If a participant is accepted into a program or job but does not attend their first day, they are still considered a placement. Placements are only counted once per program participant, even if they leave the first job for a second job.

Retention: A placed individual that is listed as active as a WSATC apprentice and/or are still employed in their related identified industry sector. 




Participants

		Job Readiness Training Report EXAMPLE 
NOTE: Pre-apprenticeship programs recognized by the Washington State Apprenticeship and Training Council (WSATC) 
will report through LNI's ARTS database; they will not use this report example.

		Participant Information												Training 										Placement												Retention Dates

		Participant Name
(last, first)		Gender		Race/Ethnicity		ZIP Code		Economically Distressed Area		TPU Service Area		Date Training Started		Training Status		Date Dropped		Reason for Drop		Training Completion Date		Placed		Placement Date		Placement Type		Apprentice ID Number 
(if applicable; use ARTS: https://secure.lni.wa.gov/arts-public/#/)		Apprenticeship Program or 
Job Title		Wage at First Placement		6 Months		Wage at 6 Months		1 Year		Wage at 1 Year

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												

												





Outreach Referrals & Placements

		TACOMA TRAINING & EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (TTEP) OUTREACH - REFERRALS, PLACEMENTS AND RETENTION

		Client Information																														Outreach						Placement																Retention Dates

		Client Name
(last, first)		Gender		Race/Ethnicity		Age Range		ZIP Code		EDA		TPU Service Area		Need Driver's Licensing Help at Intake?		Has Driver's License?		Education Level		Received Support Services?		Need English Language Assistance?		Native Language		Justice System Involved?		Veteran Status		Assessment Date		Referral Date		Program(s) Referred To		Placed		Placement Date		Placement Type		Apprentice ID Number		Program Name		Trade		Contractor		Wage at First Placement		3 Months		Wage at 3 Months		6 Months		Wage at 6 Months		9 Months		Wage at 9 Months		1 Year		Wage at 1 Year

										98404		EDA		TPSA

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														

														





Outreach Assessments

		TACOMA TRAINING & EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (TTEP) OUTREACH - ASSESSMENTS

		Month		Total		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		EDZ %		Women		W %		People of Color		POC %

		January						0%				0%				0%

		February						0%				0%				0%

		March						0%				0%				0%

		April						0%				0%				0%

		May						0%				0%				0%

		June						0%				0%				0%

		July						0%				0%				0%

		August						0%				0%				0%

		September						0%				0%				0%

		October						0%				0%				0%

		November						0%				0%				0%

		December						0%				0%				0%

		TOTAL		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%





Outreach Report

		Referrals																				Placements

		Month		Total		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		EDZ %		Women		W %		People of Color		POC %						Month		Total		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		EDZ %		Women		W %		People of Color		POC %

		January		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						January		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		February		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						February		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		March		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						March		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		April		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						April		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		May		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						May		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		June		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						June		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		July		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						July		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		August		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						August		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		September		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						September		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		October		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						October		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		November		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						November		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		December		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						December		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		TOTAL		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						TOTAL		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		Retention at 3 Months																				Retention at 6 Months

		Month		Total		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		EDZ %		Women		W %		People of Color		POC %						Month		Total		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		EDZ %		Women		W %		People of Color		POC %

		January		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						January		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		February		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						February		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		March		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						March		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		April		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						April		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		May		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						May		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		June		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						June		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		July		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						July		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		August		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						August		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		September		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						September		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		October		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						October		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		November		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						November		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		December		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						December		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		TOTAL		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						TOTAL		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		Retention at 9 Months																				Retention at 1 Year

		Month		Total		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		EDZ %		Women		W %		People of Color		POC %						Month		Total		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		EDZ %		Women		W %		People of Color		POC %

		January		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						January		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		February		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						February		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		March		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						March		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		April		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						April		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		May		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						May		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		June		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						June		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		July		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						July		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		August		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						August		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		September		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						September		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		October		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						October		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		November		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						November		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		December		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						December		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%

		TOTAL		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%						TOTAL		0		0		0%		0		0%		0		0%





Outreach Demographics

		Placements

		Race/Ethnicity		Gender		Number of Placements		% of Placements		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		EDZ %						Demographics		Number of Placements		% of Placements		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		EDZ %

		African American		Female		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Race/Ethnicity

		African American		Male		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						African American		0		0%		0		0%

		African American		Non-Binary		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Asian		0		0%		0		0%

		African American		Not Specified		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Hispanic		0		0%		0		0%

		Asian		Female		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Native American		0		0%		0		0%

		Asian		Male		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander		0		0%		0		0%

		Asian		Non-Binary		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Other		0		0%		0		0%

		Asian		Not Specified		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Two or More Races		0		0%		0		0%

		Hispanic		Female		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						White		0		0%		0		0%

		Hispanic		Male		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Not Specified		0		0%		0		0%

		Hispanic		Non-Binary		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0

		Hispanic		Not Specified		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Gender

		Native American		Female		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Female		0		0%		0		0%

		Native American		Male		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Male		0		0%		0		0%

		Native American		Non-Binary		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Non-Binary		0		0%		0		0%

		Native American		Not Specified		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Not Specified		0		0%		0		0%

		Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander		Female		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0

		Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander		Male		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0

		Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander		Non-Binary		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Age Range		Placements		% of Placements

		Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander		Not Specified		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Under 18		0		0%

		Other		Female		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						18-24		0		0%

		Other		Male		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						25-34		0		0%

		Other		Non-Binary		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						35-44		0		0%

		Other		Not Specified		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						45-54		0		0%

		Two or More Races		Female		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						55-64		0		0%

		Two or More Races		Male		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						65 & Over		0		0%

		Two or More Races		Non-Binary		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Not Specified		0		0%

		Two or More Races		Not Specified		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0

		White		Female		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0

		White		Male		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Education		Placements		% of Placements

		White		Non-Binary		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						High School Graduate		0		0%

		White		Not Specified		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						GED		0		0%

		Not Specified		Female		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						College or Greater		0		0%

		Not Specified		Male		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Some High School (9th-12th)		0		0%

		Not Specified		Non-Binary		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0						Not Specified		0		0%

		Not Specified		Not Specified		- 0		0%		- 0		- 0

		Female				0		0%		0		0%						Received Support Services		Placements		% of Placements

		People of Color				- 0		0%		- 0		0%						Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		0		0%

																		Female		0		0%

		Total				- 0				- 0		0%						People of Color		0		0%



																		Total		0		0%

		Justice System Involved		Placements		% of Placements												Need English Language Assistance		Placements		% of Placements

		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		0		0%												Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		0		0%

		Female		0		0%												Female		0		0%

		People of Color		0		0%												People of Color		0		0%



		Total		0		0%												Total		0		0%

		Veteran Status		Placements		% of Placements												Need Driver's Licensing at Intake		Placements		% of Placements

		Non-Vet		0		0%												Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		0		0%

		Other than Vietnam Era Vet		0		0%												Female		0		0%

		Vietnam Era Vet		0		0%												People of Color		0		0%

		Not Specified		0		0%

																		Total		0		0%





Menu Settings

		Economically Distressed ZIP Codes		EDA		TPU Service Area		TPSA		Gender		Ethnicity		Age Range		Placement Type 		Have Driver's License		Training Status

		98002		EDA		98001		TPSA		Female		African American		Under 18		Construction Trades		No		Enrolled

		98304		EDA		98002		TPSA		Male		Asian		19-24		Transportation, Warehouse & Logistics		Yes		Dropped

		98323		EDA		98003		TPSA		Non-Binary		Hispanic		25-34		Technology/Information Technology/Cybersecurity		In Progress

		98328		EDA		98010		TPSA		Not Specified		Native American		35-44		Water Systems Management, Wastewater Treatment, Green Stormwater Infrastructure

		98330		EDA		98022		TPSA				Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander		45-54		General Pre-Apprenticeship

		98336		EDA		98023		TPSA				Other		55-64		Trades-Specific Pre-Apprenticeship

		98349		EDA		98030		TPSA				Two or More Races		65 & older		Apprenticeship

		98355		EDA		98032		TPSA				White		Not Specified

		98356		EDA		98038		TPSA				Not Specified				Drops

		98377		EDA		98042		TPSA								Lack of transportation

		98385		EDA		98045		TPSA								Lack of child care

		98402		EDA		98051		TPSA								Housing needs

		98403		EDA		98070		TPSA								Transfer to college

		98404		EDA		98092		TPSA								Entered military service

		98405		EDA		98198		TPSA								Release due to unsatisfactory performance

		98408		EDA		98304		TPSA								Left to accept other employment

		98409		EDA		98321		TPSA								Left to accept related employment

		98418		EDA		98323		TPSA								Transferred to another program

		98421		EDA		98327		TPSA								Illness/death

		98444		EDA		98328		TPSA								Other personal needs

		98445		EDA		98329		TPSA

		98499		EDA		98330		TPSA

		98520		EDA		98332		TPSA

		98528		EDA		98333		TPSA

		98533		EDA		98335		TPSA

		98546		EDA		98336		TPSA

		98548		EDA		98338		TPSA

		98563		EDA		98349		TPSA

		98564		EDA		98354		TPSA

		98575		EDA		98355		TPSA

		98580		EDA		98356		TPSA

		98582		EDA		98360		TPSA

		98584		EDA		98371		TPSA

		98591		EDA		98372		TPSA

		98592		EDA		98373		TPSA

		98925		EDA		98374		TPSA
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